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Delintment lake began as a beaver dam on a 160-acre tract of land patented by F. W. 
De Lintiement, on July 23, 1891. The land passed through several hands and 
eventually sold to the U.S. Forest Service in 1940.  Local citizens, loggers, ranchers, 
and Forest Service employees constructed the existing dam that forms the lake. A 
partnership project between the Oregon National Guard, 1249th Engineering Battalion, 
and the Ochoco National Forest constructed a handicap access ramp and dock in 
1991. 

Click on a Photograph Below to Access a Larger Version 

  
The dock at Delintment Campground after Egley 

Complex fires passed through the area in July 2007 

This photo shows that ground vegetation was removed 
by the fire that passed through. The tree canopy 

remains intact. 

 

 

The ground fire that impacted the Delintment 
Campground burned in a mosaic pattern 

meaning that some ground vegetation was 
burned and some was not. 
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The dock at Delintment Campground after Egley Complex fires passed through the area. 
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This photo shows that ground vegetation was removed by the fire that passed through. The tree canopy remains 
intact. 
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The ground fire that impacted the Delintment Campground burned in a mosaic pattern meaning that some ground 
vegetation was burned and some was not. 

 
 
 
 
 


